HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
August 4, 2006
10:19 A M

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 10:19:04 AM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representati ve Ri chard Foster
Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Ji m Hol m

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Carl Moses

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Bruce Weyhrauch

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Berta Gardner; Kevin Jardell, Assistant
Conmi ssioner, Departnent of Admnistration; Mke Menge,
Comm ssi oner, Departnent of Natural Resources

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Ron MIler, Executive D rector, Al aska | ndustri a
Devel opnent and Export Authority (Al DEA), ANCHORAGE

SUMVARY

HB 3006 An Act meking an appropriation to study the
feasibility of a spur line froma gas pipeline in
this state; and providing for an effective date.
HB 3006 was HEARD & HELD in Comm ttee.

10:19:40 AM

#hb3006
HOUSE BI LL NO. 3006

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 08/04/06 10:19 A M



An Act making an appropriation to study the feasibility
of a spur line froma gas pipeline in this state; and
providing for an effective date.

10: 20: 16 AM

KEVIN JARDELL, ASSI STANT COW SSI ONER, DEPARTVENT OF
ADM NI STRATI ON, addressed the Adm nistration’'s concern and

the need to expand the call for |egislation. (Copi es on
File).
10: 22: 04 AM

M. Jardell explained that the Governor vetoed the Rail belt
Energy distribution due to concerns regarding planning for
electrical needs in the Railbelt. He noted that anmendnent
#1, 24G 2, 8/3/06, was chosen as the vehicle to request an
appropriation rather than introduce a separate appropriation
bill.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE pointed out that, in rural Al aska,
there has been a huge increase in the cost of energy. He
asked if there had been consideration given to expanding the
call to look at alternative energy for rural Al aska.

M. Jardell comrented that high cost of energy is an Al askan

issue, not just a rural issue. He stated that other
projects had been considered; the Railbelt Energy Fund has
been considered for a nunber of years. The Gover nor

believed that there was not enough effort anong all the
Rail belt wutilities to neet the electrical needs of the

Rai | bel t. That is the reason for the appropriation from
t hat fund.
M. Jardell <continued, noting that there has been and

currently is planning in place to address all rural energy
needs.

10: 26: 42 AM

Representati ve Joul e encouraged the Commttee to pass a bill
out of the Special Session toward Power Cost Equalization
(PCE) and encouraged further exploration of alternative
energy.

10: 28: 05 AM

Co-Chair Meyer clarified that HB 3006 was before the
Conmittee with an anendnent to include Railbelt Energy
Funds.

10: 28: 51 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 08/04/06 10:19 A M



M KE MENGE, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES,
addressed the gas pipeline, spur line study. He
acknow edged that it is an issue affecting all of Al aska.
He outlined the various concerns that could be addressed by
t he proposed appropriation. He noted that the Departnent of
Energy has been working on spur |line issues for a nunber of
years. He proposed using the funding to coordinate efforts
under a single managenent tool enabling the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources (DNR), Departnent of Revenue (DOR) and the
Legislature to access information the on issue. He went on
to say that the nost visible effort regarding energy needs
is the work of Harold Heinz, Chief Executive Oficer,
Natural Gas Devel opnent Authority (ANGDA) and ANGDA. A
portion of the $4 mllion dollar appropriation would be used
to advance the efforts of the Authority for the dennellen
to Pal ner spur line. He enphasized that no funding would be
used for duplicative efforts. Currently, a work plan is
bei ng devel oped to identify the next steps.

10: 34: 01 AM

Conmi ssi oner Menge noted that the Departnment of Energy (DCE)
has conpleted a feasibility study for a Fairbanks to Wasilla
spur line. Both spur lines are designed to serve the sane
mar ket and the state is not in a position to decide which is
nost feasible and cost effective. Part of the appropriation
woul d be used to create a new contract to pick up where DCE
left off. The final efforts of DOE would be to put together
a work plan as how to best advance the evaluation of that
proj ect .

Conmi ssi oner Menge recommended that the issuing and awardi ng
of the contract cone out of the Departnent of Natural
Resources pipeline office. He observed that the engineering
group works primarily out of contract and al so coordi nates
with state and federal agenci es.

10: 36: 37 AM

Conmi ssi oner Menge further identified the challenges of the
Delta Junction — dennAllen extension. He explained that
this would be needed if the line from G ennallen to Pal ner
were chosen. He added that there are issues that need to be
addressed regarding the conpatibility of +the hot oil
pi peline and the natural gas pipeline. He requested that a
small sum be set aside to initiate a formal process with the
Bureau of Land Managenent (BLM to determ ne procedure,
practices and process.

He recommended that the work would be useful in construction
of the pipeline from Prudhoe down to Delta.

10: 38: 29 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 08/04/06 10:19 A M



Conmi ssi oner Menge outlined specific concerns regarding the
feasibility study of an offtake at the Yukon crossing and a
met hod for conveyi ng energy up and down the Yukon River:

 First the technology and costs associated with a
stradl epl ant ;

e Secondly it would take the work that ANGDA had done
and add it to a new contract, specifically |ooking at
the feasibility of the Ketchikan ship yard to provide
pressure vessels: CNG LNG The decisions nade
regarding that wll pronpt further discussion and
decision making as each has a different engineering
and economc profile; and

* Funding for feasibility of the Yukon River Oftake.
10: 39: 55 AM

Comm ssi oner Menge discussed the advantages of getting
energy to Cook Inlet, Bristol Bay and Prince WIIiam Sound
with the spur line. He acknow edged differences due to this
line being sea-born. He further noted advantages to the
fishing industry of providing low cost ice as well as the
econon ¢ advant ages for val ue added product.

10:41: 18 AM

Conmi ssi oner Menge explained that the infrastructure for the
Palmer & Wasilla Line is insufficient for current needs.
Sonme of the funds requested would be used to put together a
technical team to address the engineering challenges. He
enphasized the inportance of establishing both the
infrastructure and regul atory conponent.

10: 43: 26 AM

Conmi ssi oner Menge went on to say that funds would be used
for an evaluation of a storage area to store |arge vol unes
of gas.

10:45: 35 AM

Representative Hol m asked if consideration had been given to
transferring energy via electrical |ines. Conmi ssi oner
Menge responded that gas by wire is an energing concept
Phase 1 of the project is practical applications. He

asserted that a portion of that could be transported by
wire.

10: 48: 29 AM

Representative Stoltze questioned why the appropriation was
not going to the Alaska Natural Gas Pipeline Devel opnent
Authority (ANGDA), noting that this organization already has

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 08/04/06 10:19 A M



public confidence. Comm ssioner Menge agreed that the work
of ANGDA regarding the denallen to Palnmer infrastructure
shoul d be support ed. The Departnent of Energy did not
choose to pursue the Fairbanks to Wasilla portion.

10: 50: 56 AM

Co- Chair Chenault asked what the inpact would be on ANGDA,
and the enpl oyees at the Departnment of Natural Resources. He
also asked for clarification regarding the Ketchikan
shipyard. He noted that there are other areas of the state
that could build pressure vessels. Co- Chair Chenaul t
referenced gas storage and the areas chosen to do that as
wel |l as the infrastructure needed.

10: 54: 59 AM

Comm ssioner Menge explained that the purpose of the
appropriation is to explore these and other issues. The
details of how to inplenent the gas line would be the next
phase after understanding what all the variables are.

10: 56: 50 AM

Representati ve Hawker expressed concern with the timng of
the request. He felt it was inportant dialogue, but
enphasi zed that it m ght have been better to deal with it on
the front end of the issue. He asked what the anticipated
time frame for spending the noney would be. Comm ssi oner
Menge proposed providing a specific summary of progress to
the legislature in the early spring of 2007. He agreed with
Representative Hawker’'s concerns and explained that there
had never been a unified approach to acconplish this task

The appropriation is an attenpt to unify resources and
i nformation.

11: 00: 00 AM

Representative Hawker agreed that there needs to be a
unified <coordination of the diverse interests. He
gquestioned if it were possible to establish a wuniform
coordinator in the State of Alaska wthin the current
oper ati ng budget .

11: 02: 52 AM

Conmi ssioner Menge stated that the funding authorized
al ready had specific functions. The Pipeline Ofice is an
organi zation to answer questions of the |egislatureft. He
recommended that the coordination be handled through
contract rather than by adding another state enployee. He
reiterated his commtnent to itemze expenses for the
| egi sl ature and to not have duplicative expenditures.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 08/04/06 10:19 A M



11: 05: 21 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker suggested using discretionary funds of
the Ofice of the Governor, the Departnment of Revenue and
t he Departnent of Natural Resources.

Conmi ssi oner Menge stated that they wll be using existing
enpl oyees and exi sting resources.

11: 06: 56 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY referenced ANGDA; he asked if the
reason that ANGDA was not doing the work was due to a
conflict regarding the Wasilla portion. Conm ssioner Menge
could not specifically answer the question. He expl ai ned
t hat ANGDA has chosen a course of action that is nore spread
out .

11: 09: 32 AM

Representative Kelly stated that it was not unconmon to have
a consultant that could suggest different courses of
actions. He worried about excluding ANGDA and the political
conmponent invol ved. Conmi ssi oner Menge maintained that he
did not want to create any disharnmony in the systemor do a
di sservice to the Legislature[rzy regarding the funding. He
felt it inmportant for all entities to pursue current work
and nove towards drawing all the information together.

11: 12: 08 AM

Representative Kelly requested a hearing from Harold Heinz
and the Al aska Natural Gas Pipeline Devel opnent Authority.

Co Chair Meyer agreed and noted that it was not his
intention to take any action on the request before other
parties are heard from

Comm ssi oner Menge reported that he has spent tine with M.
Heinz discussing the same information presented to the
Conmittee[rs). He noted that M. Heinz is supportive.

Representative Stoltze reiterated that [LsANGDA process is
working and would like to see their work sustained and
conti nued.

11:14: 48 AM

Co-Chair Meyer noted that the Governor’[ws)s original call
was supplenmented to include the appropriation from the
Rai | belt Energy Fund. The Admi nistration’s intent is to
amend HB 3006 to incorporate the Rail belt Energy Fund.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 08/04/06 10:19 A M



11:15:40 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker questioned whet her the anmendment needs
to be noved or if it can just be discussed.

Co- Chair Meyer said that the discussion could take place.

11:17: 30 AM

RON M LLER, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA | NDUSTRI AL
DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT AUTHORITY (AIDEA), addressed the
guestions raised regarding energy issues. He related that
the Al aska Energy Authority has been working to inplenent
the rural energy plan to fully fund the Departnent of

Community and Econonmi ¢ Devel opnent Program It has been
active in the alternative energy fields. He related that an
alternative energy report would be distributed soon. M.

MIller reported on the use of in-state gas, as well as
noni toring efforts.

M. MIller reported that the intent of the anmendnent is to
appropriate noney from the Railbelt Energy Fund to the
Al aska Energy Authority.

Co-Chair Meyer asked for clarification. M. Mller replied
that the purpose is to bring nore efficiency to and increase
reliability of power generation in the rail belt through the
list of grants. He explained that the grants had cone
before the |legislature and passed,[ws but had then been
vetoed by the Governor due to a lack of confidence in the
cooperation on the Railbelt utilities.

M. MIller further noted that the Av7zdm nistrati on worked
with sonme of the Railbelt utilities in crafting the | anguage
in Section 4. He added that some of the Railbelt
utilitiesisy are working together and that if this bill is
to pass with amendnments AEA is committed to nmeeting with the
Rail belt utilities to nove forward wi th plans.

11: 23: 25 AM

Representative Stoltze asked for information about the
witten advice to the CGovernor regarding his vetoes. M.
MIller replied that there is no witten analysis from the
Depart ment . He explained,[ts9 he had been asked by the
O fice of Mnagenent and Budget (OVB) what the grants were
for and provided details to them He offered to provide
t hat docunentation to the Conmttee. Representative Stoltze
asked about the Juneau OVMB advi sors and questioned the veto.
M. Mller responded that the only role he had in the
process was to gather information from the utilities and
provide that to the Governor's office. Representative
Stoltze said that explains sone of the lack of logic in the
matter.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 08/ 04/ 06 10:19 A M



11: 25: 38 AM

Representati ve Hawker was reluctant to pursue the issue. He

expressed frustration with the bill and felt it was a
distraction fromthe oil and gas tax bill. He related the
history of the 1issue enphasizing the passage of the
appropriation and then the veto by the Governor. He

guestioned the purpose of the bill.

Co-Chair Meyer said the intent of the neeting was to discuss
this information.

11: 28: 20 AM

Co- Chair Chenault asked if the $12 million to ANGDA for the
Healy coal project was in the original proposal that was
vet oed. M. Mller affirned. (Li0)Co- Chair  Chenaul t
considered the veto an end to the project. He further
guesti oned how the project would be financed if it [Liynoves
forward. M. Mller replied that they are noving forward
with noney from Al DEA Co-Chair Chenault expressed
frustration regarding the conmunication with the Governor’s
of fice regarding Healy. He felt a disservice was done to
his area. He maintained that this issue is not being
offered at a good tine.

Representative Stoltze stated that he nade the notion for

the veto override and feels strongly about the matter. He
inplied that it is a political matter. He expressed
frustration and | ack of confidence in the issue.

11:33:11 AM

Representative Kelly said the Governor was right when he
vetoed the bill and suggested that he “should have left well
enough al one”. He observed that the plan did not include

the three major generators in the Railbelt and asserted that
it was fatally flawed. He maintained that changes needed to
be made to the distribution of funds. Representative Kelly
echoed Representative Hawker’s comrents that it was not the
right time to deal with the matter

Co- Chair Meyer noted that the discussion was good. He said
he woul d hold onto the bill.

#

ADJ OQURNNMENT

The neeting was adjourned at 11:35 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 08/04/06 10:19 A M



